## Shambaugh City Council Meeting Minutes August 2021

A meeting of Shambaugh City Council Meeting was held at Shambaugh City Hall on **August 2, 2021** Attendees included Sam Woodruff, Sandra Bilokonsky, Sherry Stuvick, Patty Johnson, Ron Peterman, Joe Dow, Mahlon Sorensen and Karen Miller. Lyle Palmer was present. A quorum was present.

Approval of minutes			
Motion Sherry Stuvick	Second Patty Johnson	All in favor: yes	Motion carried
Reading of Agenda			
Motion Sherry Stuvick	Second Karen Miller	All in favor: yes	Motion carried

## Reports

7-25-21 Deputies were dispatched for motor vehicle accident at Rose and Hersey, Damien Davis cited for failure to yield resulting in the accident with Tarran O'Riley. 7-29-2021 Dispatched to a motorcycle single vehicle accident with personal injuries at Rose Ave and Hwy 71. While en-route redirected to Hersey and Rose. Dillion Chambers said that he swerved to miss a dog, laid the bike down. Clarinda EMS transported him to Clarinda Regional Health Center with injuries.

GPS Time: 17.47 hrs

**Unfinished Business NA** 

## Motion to Bills and Unpaid Bills

Motion Karen Miller

Second Joe Dow

All in favor: yes

Motion carried

Sandra stated that Leland Woodruff has been hired for meter read duties. Therefore the \$121 for meter reads went to Leland instead of Ron.

## Business

Water/Sewer: Systems are working ok. Patty asked about the leak city has. Sam stated he has not found the leak, and water usage has been up. Sandra stated that she has done some research in the matter about city's having a loss of water. Sandra said she read several articles that this is common in cities with older infrastructure. Sam stated that the city's is going on 50 years old. Sam stated that he is still looking.

Streets: Sam said the tube is not in yet but working on it. There will be no oil of streets, however patching of streets as needed. Sam placed a stop sign on 4<sup>th</sup> and West. Council agreed that it was a well needed placement. A motion was placed for the approval of the sign.

Motion to approve Stop Sign 4<sup>th</sup> Street/West Street

**Motion Sherry Stuvick** 

Second Joe Dow

All in favor: yes

Motion carried

Mayor: Ron asked the council for a reschedule date of September meeting, since city meeting falls on labor day. Council agreed to the following date of September 7. A new city meeting date was scheduled for September 7, 2021. Ron requested Sandra to speak to Council. Sandra stated the city has been granted some funds from the Clarinda Foundation, in the matter of playground equipment. There will be an small presentation of funds on August 10, at 10am at the Lied Library. She stated once funds are in city hands, she will work with Ron on getting the piece of playground equipment ordered. The piece will need completion by May 22, 2022. There is follow up paperwork the city will need to provide to the foundation. Ron stated that if the equipment is on back order that is ok, that the city needs to let the foundation know. Sandra stated that ICAP grant was approved as well, for building improvements including security cameras. American Rescue Plan has been confirmed on application and is in process.

Clerk: Sandra stated on water audits, there are 2 citizens with water disconnects. Sandra disseminate the election paperwork and requested for turn on next council meeting September 7. Council: none Public Communication: none